
From: Rachel Liebhaber <rachell@hsu.net.au>  
Sent: Sunday, 13 October 2019 10:57 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: ldoust <lisa.doust@stjames.net.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 
 
AM2018/26 
Four yearly review of modern awards  
SCHCDS Award 
 
Dear Associate 
 
We attach the relevance document sought by the Commissioner for the Health Services Union. I 
apologise for the delay.  
 
Regards,  
  

Rachel Liebhaber | National Industrial Officer | HSU National 
Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton VIC, 3053 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
p 03 8579 6328 m 0429 217 234 
e rachell@hsu.net.au  w www.hsu.net.au 
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Witness  Relevant claims Courtbook Reference 

Dr Fiona Macdonald 

Minimum Engagement  
Broken shifts 
Travel  
Client cancellation  

2902-2925 
 
See in particular 
attachment FM-2 pp2909-
2923  
 
 

Mark Farthing  
(February Statement) 

Minimum Engagement  
Client Cancellation  
Travel  
Broken shifts  

2926-2932 
 

Mark Farthing 
(Supplementary 

September Statement) 

Client cancellation  
Reply to employer evidence, particularly 
ABI and AIG in relation to operation of 
NDIS 
 

2981-2987 
 

William Elrick 

Minimum Engagement  
Broken Shifts  
Travel  
Telephone allowance  
Sleepovers 
Damaged clothing allowance  

2933-2940 

Robert Sheehy 

Broken shifts  
Travel  
Uniform / damaged clothing allowance  

2941-2944 

Christopher Friend 

Minimum Engagements  
Broken Shifts  
Travel  
Client Cancellation 

2945-2951 

Heather Waddell 

Travel  
Broken shifts  
Minimum engagement 
Client Cancellation  
Overtime  
Damaged clothing allowance  

2956-2960 

Pamela Wilcock 

Damaged clothing allowance 
Travel 
Telephone allowance  
Broken shifts  

2952-2955 

Thelma Thames 

Minimum Engagements 
Broken shifts  
Travel 
Client cancellation 
Telephone allowance 

2961-2964 



Bernie Lobert 

Travel  
Minimum Engagements  
Broken shifts 
Telephone allowance 
Overtime 

2965-2968 

James Eddington 

Minimum Engagements 
Broken Shifts 
Travel 
Telephone allowance 
Overtime 

2969-2980 

Scott Quinn  
(December 2015 

Statement) 

Minimum Engagement 
Broken Shifts  
Travel  
 

2988-3050 

Scott Quinn 
(Supplementary October 

2019 Statement) 

Reply to submissions of employer parties in 
relation to: 
Minimum Engagement  
Broken Shifts  
Travel  
Client Cancellation 
Overtime 
Telephone Allowance 

3051-3079 

 


